
Campbell, Michael 
10/28/2013 12:41:16 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: how did i miss this?

No prob. Think we can handle in 15.

Still want your adoption/parenthood council sometime soon. Best in person, tho.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 12:38 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: how did i miss this?

Yeah, txting while riding is not a good thing, I see the young ones do it. Just so’s you know, I have to 
get off the phone at 453p to make the train I want to catch.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 12:37 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: how did i miss this?

I’m actually really working on disconnecting. Eve been really bad. The biggest upside is the 
Jury Duty deal makes me put my phone away for extended periods. I think my brain really has 
been getting better at concentrating by simply not having the blasted phone in my paws all the 
time.

I realized I should take stock when I was riding my bike and texting. What a dumb fuck thing 
to do.

SB GT&S 0309166
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MC

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 12:32 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: how did i miss this?

Hahaha. poor lady, coulda happened to me.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 12:26 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: how did i miss this?

http://abclocal.go.com/kfsn/story7icN7906487

true sign of the apocalypse? Must be on time-delay...

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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